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,23th April 7.

Sir

I beg to acknowledge with

thanks the receipt of your letter

of the 23d Instant reparting

the saticfactory reculd of your

test of the vacence from the

Gauvereau Jaccinc Fhwn Q L.C. Q.

I have informed Dr Edward

Ganreau, the Manager of the

above Establishment, of the pur¬

part of the certificate given by

you in respect to the lamphes

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your obAcervant

L. Vankoughnet

A. Henderson, Esq M.D.

Deputy Supt. General

Alberdr Bay Streets,

of Indian Affairs
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